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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 3:10 PM

To: Bacher, Luke

Subject: RE: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc

Luke,

One more folow up: On item 3., you want to change the sub so that the village member becomes a village or
city member so long as the member, if from a city, is not from a city that is otherwise represented on the
board. Correct?

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 1:48 PM

To: Bacher, Luke

Subject: RE: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc

Luke,

Regarding item 4., | included a provision similar to this in the first draft for Rep. Davis (LRBb0805) but it is
unclear to me how you envision this working. The Dane County RTA will essentially step into the shoes of
Madison Metro, with expanded capabilities. Do you envision the RTA (basically a new-and-improved Madison
Metro) doing road construction projects, or did you intend that the RTA will transfer moneys to local highway
departments to do road projects? And if you envision a transfer, is there a limit on how much can be transferred?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 12:26 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc

06/09/2009
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Perfect! Thank you!

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 12:25 PM

To: Bacher, Luke

Subject: RE: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc

The one | drafted earlier was based on the instructions that you first sent me. That was drafted and sent out
before | received the new instructions. | will prepare a new draft per the new instructions.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state. wi.us

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 12:05 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc
Aaron -

Can you draft an amendment that does this?

I think the one you got me earlier wasnt the same as this below:

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2005 10:06 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc

From: Knutson, Tryg

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 9:58 AM

To: Davis, Brett; Bacher, Luke

Subject: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc

2009 — 2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT
Sen. Erpenbach

DANE COUNTY RTA LANGUAGE
JFC Paper # 767

06/09/2009
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Motion #29

Improve the Dane County Regional Transporation Authority with the following four
provisions, in the order of importance:

1. Specify that the RTA Board would have to hold a binding referendum of the
electors of the RTA’s jurisdictional area on the question of whether the RTA board
should imose the 0.5% sales and use tax.

2. Expand the RTA board to include one town member, who must reside within the
jurisdiction of the RTA, to be appointed by the Dane County Towns Association.

3. Clarify that the one village member, who must reside within the jurisdiction of the
RTA and be appointed by the Dane County Cities and Villages Association,
actually be a rotating (every two years) position by a representative of either a
village, or a city within the jurisdiction of the RTA that does not have an automatic
position on the board of directors.

4. Allow the RTA to fund road and highway projects with the generated sales tax
revenue as they relate to regional transportation needs.

06/09/2009
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

v

1. Page 724, line 4: after “authority,” insert “or from a city within the
jurisdictional areaff of the authority other than a city from which a member is

: vy v Jd
appointed under subd. 2. or 4.,”.

2. Page 724, line 5: after “Association.” insert “A member appointed under this
subdivisioﬁj may not serve more than one consecutive term and each member
appointed under this subdivisiofll shall be from a different village or city than the
immediately preceding member appointed under this subdivision.”.

N o
3. Page 724, line 5: after that line insert:
“6. One member from a town within the jurisdictional area of the authority,

appointed by the Dane County Towns Association.”.
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" 2009 - 2010 Legislature _2- LRBb0848/P1

ARG:.......

4. Page 727, line 6: delete the material beginning with “an” and ending with
“77.” on line 8 and substitute “the resolution is ratified by the electors at a
referendum held in the authority’s jurisdictional area.”.

5. Page 728, line 11: after that line insert:

“(4r) DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY PROJECTS. In addition to the powers specified in
sub. (4),‘€m authority created under sub. (2) (b) is authorized to fund highway projects
within the authority’s jurisdictional area from taxes imposed by the authority under

v .
sub. (4) (s) if the highway projects relate to regional transportation needs.”.” )

(END)
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DRAFTER'S NOTE LRBb0848/P1dn
FROM THE ARG: {.:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Date

ATTN: Luke Bacher

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent. This draft was completed, based upon assumptions, before I received a
response to my e—mails, so please advise if it is not consistent with your expectations.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meyts with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 9, 2009

ATTN: Luke Bacher

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent. This draft was completed, based upon assumptions, before I received a
response to my e-mails, so please advise if it is not consistent with your expectations.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
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

Sent:  Tuesday, June 09, 2009 3.59 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc

Yes. Thank you, Aaron.

From: "Gary, Aaron"

Date: Tue, 9 Jun 2009 15:10:29 -0500

To: Bacher, Luke<Luke.Bacher@legis.wisconsin.gov>

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

06/10/2009
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Gary, Aaron

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent:  Tuesday, June 09, 2009 4:.40 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: 2009 -2010 BUDGET AMENDMENT - DANE COUNTY RTA.doc

Transfer $ to local highway departments. Whatever limit Sen. Erpenbach agreed to.

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
unciear to me how you envision this working. The Dane County RTA will essentially step into the shoes of
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
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

Y W
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1, u
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 724, line 4: after “authority,” insert “or from a city within the
jurisdictional area of the authority other than a city from which a member is
appointed under subd. 2. or 4.,”.

2. Page 724, line 5: after “Association.” insert “A member appointed under this
subdivision may not serve more than one consecutive term and each member
appointed under this subdivision shall be from a different village or city than the
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
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2009 - 2010 Legislature -2- ARG-nwnrmd
1 4. Page 727, line 6: delete the material beginning with “an” and ending with
2 “77.” on line 8 and substitute “the resolution is ratified by the electors at a

; X 3\ referendum held in the authority’s jurisdictional area.”.

@17

5. Pagég& line 11: after that line insert:

5 “(4r) DANE‘COUNTY HIGHWAY PROJECTS. In addition to the powers specified i
6 ub. (4), an authority created er sub. (2) (b)is authorized to fund highway projects \
7 within the authori urisdictional area from taxes imposed by the authority under)
8 sub. (4) (s) if (ﬂig highway projects relate to regional transportation needs.”.

N o me
9 (END)




2009-2010 DRAFTING INSERT LRBb0848/P2ins
FROM THE ARG:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 2-4:
1. Page 734, line 13: delete “sub. (15),” and substitute “subs. (15) and (15m),”?/

2. Page 735, line 21: after that line insert:

“(15m) DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY PROJECTS. An authority created under sub. (2)
(b) may transfer revenues from taxes imposed by the authority under sub. (4) (s) to
any political subdivision within the authority’s jurisdictional area to fund highway
projects within the authority’s jurisdictional area that relate to regional

transportation needs.”.
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ATTN: Luke Bacher

Please jeview the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft m?yts with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1" draft.

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary®legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0848/P2dn
FROM THE ARG:nwn:rs
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

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 1:18 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 09b0848/P2 Topic: Changes relating to Dane County regional transit
authority

Attachments: LRBb0848_P2; LRBb0848_P2 Drafters_Note

please make this a /1 amendment

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 12:47 PM

To: Rep.Davis

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09b0848/P2 Topic: Changes relating to Dane County regional transit authority

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09b0848/P2 and drafter's note.

06/11/2009
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

" (/LWR{%/ /’>

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
S. Page 734, line 13: delete “sub. (15),” and substitute “subs. (15) and (15m),”.

6. Page 735, line 21: after that line insert:

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




